
From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 8:20 AM EST 
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Times on Monday? 

You got it. Will let you know ASAP if there are any blockers we can adjust around on PR team calendar.

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 8:18 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Times on Monday?

 

Yes, lets hold between 12-2pm….I think Shannon will join and her calendar looks open then.

 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Times on Monday?

 

Hi, should we find time on Monday to bring right folks together to discuss next steps re public meeting? Let us know what works on

your end. Thanks!

 

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510
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